

**Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme
Environment Monitoring Group Meeting #8**

Project	Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme		
Location	Various – TEAMS meeting	Date	09 th Feb 2023
Attendance	Conor O’Leary CCiC Roslyn McCarthy CCiC Graham Whittaker CCoC Sinead Gavin OPW		
Apologies			

Meeting Minutes:

1. EMG agreed to approve the Change Order 18, Additional Flood Relief works within Area 4 in principal, pending Arup issue of the final report, (the “highlighting” within the report needs to be removed).
2. Archaeology to be monitored as per other areas.
3. The wording of the change-order sign-off form was discussed and finalised.
4. The large drop on Bleech Hill stream to be raised at next SGM, solution to be progressed with IFI.